
 

 
 

THE LANDING 3.0 
Bid Form – For All Bid Packages 

 
Date: ____________________ 

Bidding Contractor: ___________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

Contractor Address: __________________________________________________________ 

Phone: _____________________________ Cell Phone: _____________________________   

Email: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Bids are to be Submitted To: Brian Bailey, Model Construction | bbailey@modelgroup.net 
 
For: The Landing 3.0, 555 South Harrison Street, Fort Wayne, IN 46802 
 
The prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the Contract 
Documents for Bid Package #(s)_______________________________. 
  
Having examined the plans, specifications, scopes of work, related documents, and the proposed 
site, I (the Bidder) propose to furnish all labor, materials, supplies and taxes to construct the project 
in accordance with the Contract Documents, within the Price stated below. 
  
Total Base Bid Amount: 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Dollars ($______________________________) (If discrepancy in amount appears, the words will govern.) 
 
Reviewed and Included Addendum #(s)______________  
 
Does the proposal INCLUDE Indiana sales tax?  Yes______ 
  
Is your Company willing to participate if Buy America Requirements apply? 
Yes_____ No______ 
 
Is your Company willing to participate if Section 3 Requirements apply? 
Yes_____ No______ 



 

 
 
Alternates 
 
Alternate 1: Cost to comply with Build America, Buy America (BABA) Requirements (ADD) 

Amount: _________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 

Alternate 2: Cost to comply with Section 3 Requirements (ADD) 

Amount: _________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 

 
Inclusion: 

The overall project goal for MBE/WBE participation is 30% or Greater.  

The overall project goal for EME participation is 10% or Greater.  

Is your Company MBE, WBE or EBE certified?  Yes_____ No_____ 

If Yes, specify Type__________ 

If No, do you have any sub tiers that qualify and how much participation is included in your 
proposal?  

Participation amount included: _________________________  

Type of Participation included: _________________________ 

 
Time and Material Rates (required):  

 Type: _____________________ Rate: ______________ 

 Type: _____________________ Rate: ______________ 

 Material markup rate: _________% 

 
Unit Prices: 

Description: ____________________________________ Cost $__________ per_______(unit) 


